



CODE SIGNATORIES

THE SPORT ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES HAVE ACCEPTED THE CODE:

Olympic Movement

National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs)

Outside the Olympic Movement

OLYMPIC MOVEMENT

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|--|
| ASOIF (Assoc. of Summer Olympic Intl. Federations) Members | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Aquatics (FINA) - International Swimming Federation ■ Archery (WA) - World Archery Federation ■ Athletics (IAAF) - International Association of Athletics Federations ■ Badminton (BWF) - Badminton World Federation ■ Basketball (FIBA) - International Basketball Federation ■ Boxing (AIBA) - International Boxing Association |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Canoe (ICF) - International Canoe Federation ■ Cycling (UCI) - International Cycling Union ■ Equestrian (FEI) - International Equestrian Federation ■ Fencing (FIE) - International Fencing Federation ■ Football (FIFA) - International Football Federation ■ Golf (IGF) - International Golf Federation ■ Gymnastics (FIG) - International Gymnastics Federation ■ Handball (IHF) - International Handball Federation ■ Hockey (FIH) - International Hockey Federation ■ Judo (IJF) - International Judo Federation ■ Modern Pentathlon (UIPM) - International Modern Pentathlon Union ■ Rowing (FISA) - International Federation of Rowing Associations ■ Rugby - World Rugby ■ Sailing - World Sailing Limited |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">■ Shooting (ISSF) - International Shooting Sport Federation■ Table Tennis (ITTF) - International Table Tennis Federation■ Taekwondo - World Taekwondo■ Tennis (ITF) - International Tennis Federation■ Triathlon (ITU) - International Triathlon Union■ Volleyball (FIVB) - International Volleyball Federation■ Weightlifting (IWF) - International Weightlifting Federation■ Wrestling (UWW) - United World Wrestling |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|--|--|
| AIOWF (Assoc. of Intl. Olympic Winter Sports Federations) Members | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Biathlon (IBU) - International Biathlon Union ■ Bobsleigh & Skeleton (IBSF) - International Bobsleigh & Skeleton Federation ■ Curling (WCF) - World Curling Federation ■ Ice Hockey (IIHF) - International Ice Hockey Federation ■ Luge (FIL) - International Luge Federation ■ Skating (ISU) - International Skating Union ■ Ski (FIS) - International Ski Federation |
| ARISF (Assoc. of IOC Recognized Intl. Sports Federations) Members | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Air Sports (FAI) - World Air Sports Federation ■ American Football (IAAF) - International Federation of American Football ■ Automobile (FIA) - Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile ■ Bandy (FIB) - Federation of International Bandy ■ Baseball-Softball (WBSC) - World Baseball-Softball Confederation |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Billiards Sports (WCBS) - World Confederation of Billiards ■ Boules (CMSB) - Confédération mondiale des sports de boules ■ Bowling (WB) - World Bowling ■ Bridge (WBF) - World Bridge Federation ■ Cheer (ICU) - International Cheer Union ■ Chess (FIDE) - World Chess Federation ■ Climbing Mountaineering (UIAA) - International Climbing and Mountaineering Federation ■ Cricket (ICC) - International Cricket Council ■ Dance Sport (WDSF) - World Dance Sport Federation ■ Floorball (IFF) - International Floorball Federation ■ Flying Disc (WFDF) - World Flying Disc Federation ■ Icestock Sport (IFI) - International Federation Icestocksport ■ Karate (WKF) - World Karate Federation |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Kickboxing (WAKO) – World Association of Kickboxing Organizations ■ Korfball (IKF) - International Korfball Federation ■ Lacrosse (WL) - World Lacrosse ■ Life Saving (ILS) - International Life Saving Federation ■ Motorcycling (FIM) - International Motorcycling Federation ■ Muaythai (IFMA) - International Federation of Muaythai Amateur ■ Netball (INF) - International Netball Federation ■ Orienteering (IOF) - International Orienteering Federation ■ Pelota (FIPV) - Fédération internationale de pelote basque ■ Polo (FIP) - Federation of International Polo ■ Powerboating (UIM) - International Union of Powerboating ■ Racquetball (IRF) - International Racquetball Federation ■ Roller Sports - World Skate ■ Sambo (FIAS) - Federation International Amateur Sambo |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Ski Mountaineering (ISMF) - International Ski Mountaineering Federations ■ Sport Climbing (IFSC) - International Federation of Sport Climbing ■ Squash (WSF) - World Squash Federation ■ Sumo (IFS) - International Sumo Federation ■ Surfing (ISA) - International Surfing Association ■ Tug of War (TWIF) - Tug of War International Federation ■ Underwater (CMAS) - World Underwater Federation ■ Waterski & Wakeboard (IWWF) - International Waterski & Wakeboard Federation ■ Wushu (IWUF) - International Wushu Federation |
| AIMS (Alliance of Independent recognized Members of Sport) | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Aikido (IAF) - International Aikido Federation ■ Armwrestling (WAF) – World Armwrestling Federation ■ Bodybuilding (IFBB) - International Federation of Bodybuilding & Fitness |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Casting (ICSF) - International Casting Federation ■ Darts (WDF) – World Darts Federation ■ Dragon Boat (IDBF) – International Dragon Boat Federation ■ Draughts (FMJD) World Draughts Federation ■ Fistball (IFA) - International Fistball Association ■ Go (IGF) - International Go Federation ■ Ju-Jitsu (JJIF) - Ju-Jitsu International Federation ■ Kendo (FIK) – International Kendo Federation ■ Minigolf (WMF) - World Minigolf Sport Federation ■ Powerlifting (IPF) - International Powerlifting Federation ■ Savate (FIS) - International Federation of Savate ■ Sepaktakraw (ISTAF) - International Sepaktakraw Federation ■ Sleddog (IFSS) - International Federation of Sleddog Sports ■ Soft Tennis (ISTF) - International Soft Tennis Federation |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li data-bbox="810 271 1440 376">■ Sport Fishing (CIPS) - International Sport Fishing Confederation |
| Multi-Sport Organizations and Events | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li data-bbox="810 450 1440 556">■ CACSO - Central American and Caribbean Sports Organization <li data-bbox="810 589 1345 695">■ CGF - Commonwealth Games Federation <li data-bbox="810 728 1496 834">■ CIJM - International Committee for the Mediterranean Games <li data-bbox="810 868 1440 973">■ CISM - International Military Sports Council <li data-bbox="810 1007 1440 1134">■ CSIT - International Workers Sports Confederation <li data-bbox="810 1168 1472 1274">■ FISU - International University Sports Federation <li data-bbox="810 1307 1480 1475">■ GAISF - Global Association of International Sports Federations (previously SportAccord) <li data-bbox="810 1509 1456 1614">■ IMGA - International Masters Games Association <li data-bbox="810 1648 1488 1709">■ IOC - International Olympic Committee <li data-bbox="810 1742 1377 1848">■ ISF - International School Sport Federation <li data-bbox="810 1881 1425 1987">■ IWGA - International World Games Association |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ ODEBO - Organización Deportiva Bolivariana ■ WTGF - World Transplant Games Federation ■ Pacific Games Council |
| Organizations for athletes with a disability | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ ICSD - International Committee of Sports for the Deaf ■ IPC - International Paralympic Committee |
| NOC Associations | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ ANOC – Association of National Olympic Committees ■ ANOCA - Association of National Olympic Committees of Africa ■ EOC - European Olympic Committees ■ ODESUR - South American Sports Organization ■ OCA - Olympic Council of Asia ■ Panam Sports - Pan American Sports Organization ■ UANOC - Union of Arab National Olympic Committees |
| National Olympic Committees | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Afghanistan - Afghanistan National Olympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Albania - Albanian National Olympic Committee ■ Algeria - Comité Olympique Algérien ■ American Samoa - American Samoa National Olympic Committee ■ Andorra - National Olympic Committee of Andorra ■ Angola - National Olympic Committee of Angola ■ Antigua and Barbuda - The Antigua and Barbuda Olympic Association ■ Argentina - National Olympic Committee of Argentina ■ Armenia - National Olympic Committee of Armenia ■ Aruba - National Olympic Committee of Aruba ■ Australia - Australian Olympic Committee ■ Austria - National Olympic Committee of Austria ■ Azerbaijan - National Olympic Committee of the Azerbaijan Republic ■ Bahamas - Bahamas Olympic Association ■ Bahrain - Bahrain Olympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Bangladesh - Bangladesh Olympic Association ■ Barbados - Barbados Olympic Association ■ Belarus - National Olympic Committee of the Republic of Belarus ■ Belgium - Comité Olympique et Inter-fédéral Belge ■ Belize - Belize Olympic Association ■ Benin - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Béninois ■ Bermuda - Bermuda Olympic Association ■ Bhutan - Bhutan Olympic Committee ■ Bolivia - National Olympic Committee of Bolivia ■ Bosnia and Herzegovina - Olympic Committee of Bosnia and Herzegovina ■ Botswana - Botswana National Olympic Committee ■ Brazil - National Olympic Committee of Brazil ■ British Virgin Islands - British Virgin Islands Olympic Committee ■ Brunei - Brunei Darussalam National Olympic Council |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Bulgaria - Bulgarian Olympic Committee ■ Burkina Faso - Comité National Olympique et des Sports Burkinabé ■ Burundi - Comité National Olympique du Burundi ■ Cambodia - National Olympic Committee of Cambodia ■ Cameroon - Comité National Olympique et Sportif du Cameroun ■ Canada - Canadian Olympic Committee ■ Cape Verde - National Olympic Committee of Cape Verde ■ Cayman Islands - Cayman Islands Olympic Committee ■ Central Africa - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Centrafricain ■ Chad - Comité Olympique et Sportif Tchadien ■ Chile - National Olympic Committee of Chile ■ China, Peoples Republic of - Chinese Olympic Committee ■ Chinese Taipei - Chinese Taipei Olympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Colombia - National Olympic Committee of Colombia ■ Comoros - Comité Olympique et Sportif des îles Comores ■ Congo - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Congolais ■ Congo, Democratic Republic - Comité Olympique Congolais ■ Cook Islands - Cook Islands Sports and National Olympic Committee ■ Costa Rica - National Olympic Committee of Costa Rica ■ Côte d'Ivoire - Comité National Olympique de Côte d'Ivoire ■ Croatia - Croatian Olympic Committee ■ Cuba - National Olympic Committee of Cuba ■ Cyprus - The Cyprus National Olympic Committee ■ Czech Republic - Czech Olympic Committee ■ Denmark - National Olympic Committee and Sports Confederation of Denmark ■ Djibouti - Comité National Olympique Djiboutien |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Dominica - Dominica Olympic Committee ■ Dominican Republic - National Olympic Committee of Dominican Republic ■ Ecuador - National Olympic Committee of Ecuador ■ Egypt - Egyptian Olympic Committee ■ El Salvador - National Olympic Committee of El Salvador ■ Equatorial Guinea - National Olympic Committee of Equatorial Guinea ■ Eritrea - Eritrean National Olympic Committee ■ Estonia - Estonian Olympic Committee ■ Kingdom eSwatini - Kingdom eSwatini Olympic and Commonwealth Games Association ■ Ethiopia - Ethiopian Olympic Committee ■ Fiji - Fiji Association of Sports and National Olympic Committee ■ Finland - Finnish Olympic Committee ■ France - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Français ■ Gabon - Comité Olympique Gabonais |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Gambia - Gambia National Olympic Committee ■ Georgia - Georgian National Olympic Committee ■ Germany - National Olympic Committee for Germany ■ Ghana - Ghana Olympic Committee ■ Great Britain - The British Olympic Association ■ Greece - Comité Olympique Hellénique ■ Grenada - The Grenada Olympic Committee ■ Guam - Guam National Olympic Committee ■ Guatemala - National Olympic Committee of Guatemala ■ Guinea - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Guinéen ■ Guinea-Bissau - National Olympic Committee of Guinea Bissau ■ Guyana - Guyana Olympic Association ■ Haiti - Comité Olympique Haïtien ■ Honduras - National Olympic Committee of Honduras |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Hong Kong, China - Sports Federation and Olympic of Hong Kong, China ■ Hungary - Hungarian Olympic Committee ■ Iceland - National Olympic and Sports Association of Iceland ■ India - Indian Olympic Association ■ Indonesia - National Olympic Committee of Indonesia ■ Iran - National Olympic Committee of the Islamic Republic of Iran ■ Iraq - National Olympic Committee of Iraq ■ Ireland - The Olympic Council of Ireland Ltd. ■ Israel - The Olympic Committee of Israel ■ Italy - National Olympic Committee of Italy ■ Jamaica - Jamaica Olympic Association Ltd. ■ Japan - Japanese Olympic Committee ■ Jordan - Jordan Olympic Committee ■ Kazakhstan - National Olympic Committee of the Republic of Kazakhstan |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Kenya - National Olympic Committee of Kenya ■ Kiribati - Kiribati National Olympic Committee ■ Korea - Korean Olympic Committee ■ Korea, DPR - Olympic Committee of DPR Korea ■ Kosovo - Kosovo Olympic Committee ■ Kuwait - Kuwait Olympic Committee ■ Kyrgyzstan - National Olympic Committee of the Republic of KGZ ■ Laos - National Olympic Committee of Lao ■ Latvia - Latvian Olympic Committee ■ Lebanon - Lebanese Olympic Committee ■ Lesotho - Lesotho National Olympic Committee ■ Liberia - Liberia National Olympic Committee ■ State of Libya - National Olympic Committee Socialist Peoples Libyan Arab Jamahiriya ■ Liechtenstein - National Olympic Committee of Liechtenstein |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Lithuania - National Olympic Committee of Lithuania ■ Luxembourg - Comité Olympique et Sportif Luxembourgeois ■ North Macedonia - Olympic Committee of the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia ■ Madagascar - Comité Olympique Malgache ■ Malawi - Olympic and Commonwealth Games Association of Malawi ■ Malaysia - Olympic Council of Malaysia ■ Maldives - Maldives Olympic Committee ■ Mali - Comité National Olympique et Sportif du Mali ■ Malta - Malta Olympic Committee ■ Marshall Islands - National Olympic Committee ■ Mauritania - Comité Olympique Mauritanien ■ Mauritius - Mauritius Olympic Committee ■ Mexico - National Olympic Committee of Mexico |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Micronesia - Federated States of Micronesia National Olympic Committee ■ Moldova - Comité National Olympique de la République de Moldova ■ Monaco - Comité Olympique Monégasque ■ Mongolia - Mongolian National Olympic Committee ■ Montenegro - Montenegrin Olympic Committee ■ Morocco - Comité National Olympique Marocain ■ Mozambique - National Olympic Committee of Mozambique ■ Myanmar - Myanmar Olympic Committee ■ Namibia - Namibia National Olympic Committee ■ Nauru - Nauru Olympic Committee ■ Nepal - Nepal Olympic Committee ■ Netherlands - Netherlands Olympic Committee and Sports Confederations ■ New Zealand - New Zealand Olympic Committee Inc. ■ Nicaragua - National Olympic Committee of Nicaragua |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Niger - Comité Olympique et Sportif du Niger ■ Nigeria - Nigeria Olympic Committee Inc. ■ Norway - Norwegian Olympic Committee and Confederation of Sports ■ Oman - Oman Olympic Committee ■ Pakistan - Pakistan Olympic Association ■ Palau - Palau National Olympic Committee ■ Palestine - Palestinian Olympic Committee ■ Panama - National Olympic Committee of Panama ■ Papua New Guinea - Papua New Guinea Olympic Committee ■ Paraguay - National Olympic Committee of Paraguay ■ Peru - Comité Olímpico Peruano ■ Philippines - Philippine Olympic Committee ■ Poland - Polish Olympic Committee ■ Portugal - National Olympic Committee of Portugal |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Puerto Rico - National Olympic Committee of Puerto Rico ■ Qatar - Qatar National Olympic Committee ■ Romania - Romanian Olympic and Sports Committee ■ Russia - Russian Olympic Committee ■ Rwanda - Comité National Olympique et Sportif du Rwanda ■ Saint Kitts & Nevis - St Kitts & Nevis Olympic Association ■ Saint Lucia - St Lucia Olympic Committee ■ Saint Vincent and the Grenadines - Saint Vincent and the Grenadines NOC ■ Samoa - Samoa Association of Sport and National Olympic Committee Inc. ■ San Marino - National Olympic Committee of San Marino ■ Sao Tome and Principe - National Olympic Committee of Sao Tome and Principe ■ Saudi Arabia - Saudi Arabian Olympic Committee ■ Senegal - Comité National Olympique et Sportif Sénégalais |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Serbia - National Olympic Committee of Serbia ■ Seychelles - Seychelles National Olympic Committee ■ Sierra Leone - National Olympic Committee of Sierra Leone ■ Singapore - Singapore National Olympic Council ■ Slovakia - Slovak Olympic Committee ■ Slovenia - Olympic Committee of Slovenia - Association of Sports Federations ■ Solomon Islands - National Olympic Committee of Solomon Islands ■ Somalia - Somali Olympic Committee ■ South Africa - National Olympic Committee of South Africa ■ South Sudan - South Sudan National Olympic Committee ■ Spain - National Olympic Committee of Spain ■ Sri Lanka - National Olympic Committee of Sri Lanka ■ Sudan - Sudan Olympic Committee ■ Suriname - National Olympic Committee of Suriname |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Sweden - Swedish Olympic Committee ■ Switzerland - Swiss Olympic Association ■ Syria - Syrian Olympic Committee ■ Tajikistan - National Olympic Committee of the Republic of Tajikistan ■ Tanzania - Tanzania Olympic Committee ■ Thailand - Olympic Committee of Thailand ■ Timor Leste - National Olympic Committee of Timor Leste ■ Togo - Comité National Olympique Togolais ■ Tonga - Tonga Sports Association and National Olympic Committee ■ Trinidad and Tobago - Trinidad and Tobago Olympic Committee ■ Tunisia - Comité National Olympique Tunisien ■ Turkey - National Olympic Committee of Turkey ■ Turkmenistan - National Olympic Committee of Turkmenistan ■ Tuvalu - Tuvalu Association of Sports and National Olympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Uganda - Uganda Olympic Committee ■ Ukraine - National Olympic Committee of Ukraine ■ United Arab Emirates - United Arab Emirates National Olympic Committee ■ United States of America - United States Olympic Committee ■ Uruguay - National Olympic Committee of Uruguay ■ Uzbekistan - National Olympic Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan ■ Vanuatu - Vanuatu National Olympic Committee ■ Venezuela - National Olympic Committee of Venezuela ■ Vietnam - Vietnam Olympic Committee ■ Virgin Islands (U.S.) - Virgin Islands National Olympic Committee ■ Yemen - Yemen Olympic Committee ■ Zambia - National Olympic Committee of Zambia ■ Zimbabwe - Zimbabwe Olympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---------------------|---|
| Other Organizations | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ ARISF - Association of International Recognized Federations ■ IOA - International Olympic Academy ■ GAISF - Global Association of International Sports Federations (previously SportAccord) |

NATIONAL ANTI-DOPING ORGANIZATIONS (NADOs)

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-----------|--|
| Albania | National Antidoping Organization of Albania |
| Algeria | Commission Nationale Anti-Dopage (CNAD) |
| Andorra | Commission d'État antidopage d'Andorre |
| Argentina | Secretaria de Deporte de la Republica Argentina |
| Armenia | Republican Sport Medicine and Anti-Doping Service Center |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|----------------------------|--|
| Australia | Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority (ASADA) (http://www.asada.gov.au/) |
| Austria | Nationale Anti-Doping Agentur Austria (NADA) (http://www.nada.at/de) |
| Azerbaijan | Azerbaijan National Anti-doping Agency |
| Bahamas | Bahamas Anti-Doping Commission (http://www.bahamasadc.com) |
| Barbados | National Anti-Doping Commission of Barbados (http://www.antidopingbarbados.org) |
| Belarus | The National Anti-Doping Agency of the Republic of Belarus (NADA) (http://nada.by/) |
| Belgium (Brussels) | Joint Communities Commission (http://www.ccc-ggc.irisnet.be/) |
| Belgium (Flanders) | NADO Flanders (http://www.dopinglijn.be/) |
| Belgium (French Community) | French Community NADO (http://www.dopage.cfwb.be/) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| Belgium (German Community) | Ministerium der Deutschsprachigen Gemeinschaft Belgiens |
| Belize | National Anti-Doping Organization of Belize |
| Benin | Organisation béninoise antidopage |
| Bermuda | Bermuda Sport Anti Doping Authority (http://www.bsada.org) |
| Bosnia and Herzegovina | Agency for Antidoping Control of Bosnia and Herzegovina |
| Brazil | Autoridade Brasileira de Controle de Dopagem (ABCD) (http://www.abcd.gov.br) |
| Brunei Darussalam | Brunei Darussalam Anti-Doping Committee (https://www.facebook.com/media/set/?set=a.10151375023767271.1073741828.220308717270&type=3) |
| Bulgaria | Anti-Doping Centre (http://www.anti-doping.government.bg) |
| Burkina Faso | Comité national de lutte contre le dopage ONAD-CNLD |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|----------------|---|
| Burundi | ONAD du Burundi |
| Cambodia | Cambodian Anti-Doping Agency (CADA) |
| Cameroun | Organisation Camerounaise de Lutte contre le Dopage en Sport (OCALUDS) |
| Canada | Canadian Centre for Ethics in Sport (CCES) (http://www.cces.ca) |
| Chad | Commission nationale de lutte contre le dopage dans le sport (CNLDS) |
| Chile | Comision Nacional de Control de Dopaje (http://www.ind.cl/rendimiento-deportivo/comision-control-dopaje/) |
| China | China Anti-Doping Agency (CHINADA) (http://www.chinada.cn) |
| Chinese Taipei | Anti-Doping Commission, Chinese Taipei Olympic Committee (http://www.tpenoc.net) |
| Colombia | COLDEPORTES (http://www.coldeportes.gov.co) |
| Comoros | ONAD (Comores) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|--------------------|---|
| Congo | Comité National de lutte contre le dopage |
| Congo, Dem. Rep. | Comité national antidopage congolais |
| Cook Islands | Medical and Anti-Doping Committee (http://www.sportingpulse.com/assoc_page.cgi?c=2-3612-0-0-0&sID=76110) |
| Costa Rica | Comisión Nacional Antidopaje en el Deporte (http://icoder.go.cr) |
| Croatia | Croatian Institute of Public Health (https://www.hzjz.hr/en/) |
| Cuba | National Anti-Doping Body of the Republic of Cuba |
| Cyprus | Cyprus Anti-Doping Authority (http://www.cyada.org.cy/en/) |
| Czech Republic | Anti-Doping Committee of the Czech Republic (http://www.antidoping.cz) |
| Denmark | Anti Doping Denmark (ADD) (http://antidoping.dk) |
| Dominica | National Anti-Doping Organization, Inc. |
| Dominican Republic | Dominican Republic NADO |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|--------------|---|
| Ecuador | Organización Nacional Antidopaje de Ecuador (ONADE) |
| Egypt | Egyptian NADO (http://www.egynado.org/) |
| El Salvador | Instituto Nacional de los Deportes |
| Eritrea | Eritrean National Anti-Doping Organization (ENADO) |
| Estonia | Estonian Anti-Doping Agency (http://www.antidoping.ee/index.php?lang=eng) |
| Ethiopia | Ethiopia NADO |
| Fiji Islands | Drug Free Sport Fiji (DFSF) (http://www.sportingpulse.com/assoc_page.cgi?c=2-3612-0-0-0&sID=48489) |
| Finland | Finnish Center for Integrity in Sports (https://www.suek.fi/web/en/finada) |
| France | Agence française de lutte contre le dopage (https://afld.fr/) |
| Gabon | Comité National de Lutte et de Prévention du Dopage Gabonais |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|------------------|---|
| Georgia | Georgian Anti-Doping Agency (http://www.gada.ge/) |
| Germany | Nationale Anti Doping Agentur (NADA) (http://www.nada-bonn.de/) |
| Greece | Hellenic National Council for Combating Doping (ESKAN) (http://www.eskan.gr/) |
| Grenada | Grenada Anti-Doping Organization |
| Guatemala | Agencia Nacional Antidoping Agency |
| Guinea | National Fight against Doping Committee |
| Hong Kong, China | Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee (http://www.antidoping.hk/) |
| Hungary | Hungarian Anti-Doping Group (HUNADO) (http://www.antidopping.hu/) |
| Iceland | Anti-Doping Iceland |
| India | India National Anti-Doping Agency |
| Indonesia | Lembaga Anti-Doping Indonesia |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-------------|--|
| Iran | Iran National Anti Doping Organization (http://www.iranado.ir/index.aspx?siteid=82&pageid=225&newsview=409) |
| Ireland | Sport Ireland (http://www.sportireland.ie/) |
| Israel | Anti-Doping Committee of Israel |
| Italy | NADO-Italia (http://www.coni.it/it/?id=34) |
| Ivory Coast | Comité National Lutte Antidopage (CNALD) |
| Jamaica | Jamaica Anti-Doping Commission (JAD-CO) (http://www.jadco.gov.jm/) |
| Japan | Japan Anti-Doping Agency (http://www.playtruejapan.org/) |
| Jordan | Jordan Anti-Doping Organization (http://www.jado.jo/) |
| Kazakhstan | Kazakhstan National Anti-Doping Organization (http://kaznadc.kz) |
| Kenya | Anti-Doping Agency of Kenya |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-----------------|---|
| Korea | Korea Anti-Doping Agency (http://www.kada-ad.or.kr/lang/en) |
| Korea DPR | DPR Korea Anti-Doping Committee |
| Kuwait | Kuwait Anti-Doping Committee |
| Latvia | Anti-Doping Bureau of Latvia (https://antidopings.gov.lv/) |
| Laos | Lao Anti-Doping Organization |
| State of Libya | National Anti-Doping Committee |
| Lithuania | Anti-Doping Agency of Lithuania |
| Luxembourg | Agence luxembourgeoise antidopage (ALAD) (http://www.alad.lu/) |
| North Macedonia | National Anti-Doping Commission (http://www.ams.gov.mk/) |
| Malawi | Malawi Anti-Doping Organization |
| Malaysia | Anti-Doping Agency of Malaysia (ADAMAS) (http://www.adamas.gov.my/en/) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-------------------|--|
| Maldives | Maldives National Anti-Doping Agency (MANADA) |
| Mali | Commission Nationale de Lutte contre le Dopage |
| Malta | Malta Sport Council (KMS) (http://www.sportmalta.org.mt/) |
| Mauritius | Anti-Doping Unit, Ministry of Youth and Sports, Mauritius |
| Mexico | Comité Nacional Antidopaje de México (http://www.conade.gob.mx/) |
| Moldova | National Antidoping Agency of the Republic of Moldova |
| Monaco | Monegasque Anti-Doping Committee (http://onad-monaco.mc/) |
| Mongolia | Mongolian National Anti Doping Organization |
| Montenegro | Montenegro Antidoping Commission (http://www.antidoping.me/) |
| Myanmar | Myanmar Anti-Doping Organization (MADO) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-------------------------|---|
| Netherlands, The | Dopingautoriteit – Doping Authority Netherlands (https://www.dopingautoriteit.nl/) |
| New Zealand | Drug Free Sport NZ (http://www.drugfreesport.org.nz/) |
| Nicaragua | Instituto Nicaragüense de Deportes (I.N.D.) |
| Niger | Organisation nationale antidopage (ONAD) Niger |
| Nigeria | Nigerian National Anti-Doping Committee |
| Norway | Anti-Doping Norway (http://www.antidoping.no/) |
| Oman | Oman Anti Doping Committee |
| Pakistan | Anti-Doping Organization of Pakistan (ADOP) (http://www.adopk.net/) |
| Palau | Palau Anti-Doping Organization |
| Panama | Instituto Panameño de Deportes |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|------------------|---|
| Papua New Guinea | Papua New Guinea Sports Anti-Doping Organization (http://www.sportingpulse.com/assoc_page.cgi?c=2-3612-0-0-0&sID=69354) |
| Paraguay | National Anti-Doping Organization of Paraguay |
| Peru | Comisión Nacional Antidopaje del Peru |
| Philippines | Philippines Sports Commission (http://www.web.psc.gov.ph/) |
| Poland | Polish Anti-Doping Agency (POLADA) (http://www.antydoping.pl/) |
| Portugal | Autoridade Antidopagem de Portugal (ADoP) (http://www.adop.pt/) |
| Puerto Rico | Anti-Doping Commission of Puerto Rico |
| Qatar | Qatar National Anti-Doping Commission |
| Romania | National Anti-Doping Agency of Romania (http://www.anad.gov.ro/) |
| Russia | Russian Anti-Doping Agency "RUSADA" (http://www.rusada.ru/en) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|---------------------|--|
| Samoa | Samoa Anti-Doping Agency (http://www.sportingpulse.com/assoc_page.cgi?c=2-3612-0-0-0&sID=92261) |
| San Marino | NADO San Marino (https://www.cons.sm/) |
| Saudi Arabia | Saudi Anti-Doping Committee (http://www.saadc.org/) |
| Senegal | Organisation nationale antidopage du Sénégal |
| Serbia | Antidoping Agency of Serbia (ADAS) (http://www.adas.org.rs/) |
| Seychelles | Seychelles Anti-Doping Commission (SADC) |
| Singapore | Anti-Doping Singapore (http://www.antidoping.org.sg/) |
| Slovakia | Slovak Anti-Doping Agency (SADA) (http://www.antidoping.sk/) |
| Slovenia | Slovenian Anti-Doping Organisation (SLOADO) (http://www.sloado.si/) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|--------------|---|
| South Africa | South African Institute for Drug Free Sport (SAIDS) (http://www.drugfreesport.org.za/) |
| Spain | Agencia Española de Protección de la Salud en el Deporte (AEPSAD) (http://www.aepsad.gob.es/) |
| Sri Lanka | Sri Lanka Anti-Doping Agency (SLADA) (http://www.antidopingsrilanka.org/) |
| Sudan | Sudanese Anti-Doping Agency |
| Suriname | Suriname Anti-Doping Autoriteit (SADA) |
| Sweden | Swedish Sports Confederation (http://www.rf.se/) |
| Switzerland | Antidoping Switzerland (http://www.antidoping.ch/) |
| Thailand | Doping Control Agency of Thailand (DCAT) |
| Tunisia | Agence nationale antidopage (ANAD) (http://www.anad.tn/) |
| Turkey | Turkish Anti-Doping Commission |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|--------------------------|--|
| Turkmenistan | National Anti-Doping Agency of Turkmenistan (NADAT) |
| Ukraine | National Anti-Doping Organization of Ukraine (http://www.nadc.org.ua/en/index.html) |
| United Arab Emirates | United Arab Emirates Anti-Doping Committee |
| United Kingdom | UK Anti-Doping (http://www.ukad.org.uk/) |
| United States of America | US Anti-Doping Agency (USADA) (http://www.usantidoping.org/) |
| Uruguay | Organización Nacional Antidopaje del Uruguay (http://llamaceleste.com/index.php/noticias/otros/itemlist/tag/Organización%20-Nacional%20Antidopaje%20del%20Uruguay) |
| Uzbekistan | National Antidoping Agency of Uzbekistan (UzNADA) |
| Vanuatu | Drug Free Sport Vanuatu (http://www.sportingpulse.com/assoc_page.cgi?c=2-3612-0-0-0&sID=113252) |

| Countries | National Anti-Doping Organizations (NADOs) |
|-----------|---|
| Venezuela | Comisión antidopaje de la República Bolivariana de Venezuela |
| Vietnam | Vietnam Anti-Doping Sports Medicine Agency (http://www.vada.org.vn/) |

OUTSIDE THE OLYMPIC MOVEMENT

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---------------------|
| | |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|--|---|
| INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS Members of the IPC | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ BISFed - Boccia International Sports Federation ■ CPISRA - Cerebral Palsy International Sports & Recreation Association ■ IBSA - International Blind Sports Federation ■ IFCPF - International Federation of Cerebral Palsy Football ■ INAS – International Federation for athletes with an intellectual Disability ■ IWAS – International Wheelchair & Amputee Sports Federation ■ IWBF - International Wheelchair Basketball Federation ■ IWRF - International Wheelchair Rugby Federation ■ WPV - World ParaVolley |
| INTERNATIONAL SPORTS FEDERATIONS for Athletes with a Disability | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ DIBF - Deaf International Basketball Federation ■ ISIHF - International Standing Ice Hockey Federation ■ WCF - World Curling Federation ■ ITF - International Tennis Federation |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|--|---|
| SPORTS FOR WHICH IPC IS INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION ** | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Alpine Skiing ■ Athletics ■ Biathlon ■ Cross Country Skiing ■ Ice Sledge Hockey ■ Powerlifting ■ Shooting ■ Snowboard ■ Swimming ■ Wheelchair Dance Sport (Non-Paralympic sport) |
| NATIONAL PARALYMPIC COMMITTEES *** | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Afghanistan (AFG) - Afghanistan Paralympic Committee ■ Albania (ALB) - Albanian National Paralympic Committee ■ Algeria (ALG) - Algerian Sports Federation for Disabled ■ Andorra (AND) - Fed. Andorrana d'Esports per Minusvalids ■ Angola (ANG) - Comité Paralímpico Angolano ■ Argentina (ARG) - Comité Paralímpico Argentino |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Armenia (ARM) - Armenian National Paralympic Committee ■ Australia (AUS) - Australian Paralympic Committee ■ Austria (AUT) - Austrian Paralympic Committee ■ Azerbaijan (AZE) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Bahrain (BRN) - Bahrain Disabled Sports Federation ■ Bangladesh (BAN) - National Games for Disabled Association ■ Barbados (BAR) - Paralympic Association of Barbados ■ Belarus (BLR) - Paralympic Committee of the Rep. of Belarus ■ Belgium (BEL) - Belgian Paralympic Committee ■ Benin (BEN) - Fed. Handisport du Benin-Comité National Paralympique ■ Bermuda (BER) - Bermuda Paralympic Association ■ Bosnia and Herzegovina (BIH) - Paralympic Committee ■ Botswana (BOT) - Paralympic Association of Botswana |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Brazil (BRA) - Brazilian Paralympic Committee ■ Bulgaria (BUL) - Bulgarian Paralympic Association ■ Burkina Faso (BUR) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Burundi (BUR) - Féd. Sportive des Handicapés du Burundi ■ Cambodia (CAM) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Cameroon (CMR) - Cameroonian Paralympic Committee ■ Canada (CAN) - Canadian Paralympic Committee ■ Cape Verde (CPV) - Comité Caboverdeano Desp. Para Deficientes ■ Central Africa (CAF) - Fédération Centrafricaine Handisports ■ Chile (CHI) - Federación Paralímpica de Chile ■ China, People's Republic (CHN) - China Sports Association for Disabled Persons ■ Chinese Taipei (TPE) - Chinese Taipei Paralympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Colombia (COL) - Comité Paralímpico Colombiano ■ Congo (CGO) - Fédération Congolaise des Sports des personnes handicapées ■ Costa Rica (CRC) - Comité Paralímpico de Costa Rica ■ Croatia (CRO) - Croatian Sports Federation for the Disabled ■ Cuba (CUB) - Fed. Cubana de Deportes y Recreación para Discapacitados ■ Cyprus (CYP) - Cyprus National Paralympic Committee ■ Czech Republic (CZE) - Czech Paralympic Committee ■ Denmark (DEN) - Dansk Handicap Idræts-Forbund ■ Dominican Republic (DOM) - Organ. Dominicana de Ciegos ■ Ecuador (ECU) - Federédis Mitad del Mundo ■ Egypt (EGY) - Egyptian Paralympic Committee ■ El Salvador (ESA) - Asadesir Deporte Sobre Silla de Ruedas |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Estonia (EST) - Estonian Paralympic Committee ■ Ethiopia (ETH) - Ethiopian Paralympic Committee ■ Faroe Islands (FRO) - Itrottasamband Fyri Brekad ■ Fiji (FIJ) - Fiji Sports Association for the Disabled ■ Finland (FIN) - Finnish Paralympic Committee ■ France (FRA) - Fédération Française Handisport ■ Gabon (GAB) - Féd. Gabonaise Omnisports pour Personnes Handicapées ■ Gambia (GAM) - Gambia Ass. of the Physically Disabled ■ Georgia (GEO) - Georgian Paralympic Committee ■ Germany (GER) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Ghana (GHA) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Great Britain (GBR) - British Paralympic Association ■ Greece (GRE) - Hellenic Paralympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Guatemala (GUA) - Comité Paralímpico Guatemalteco ■ Guinea (GUI) - Guinea Sports Federation for Disabled ■ Guinea-Bissau (GBS) - Féd. des Sports des Handicapés ■ Haiti (HAI) - Féd. Haïtienne des Associations & Institutions des Personnes Handicapées ■ Honduras (HON) - Comité Paralímpico Honduras ■ Hong Kong, China (HKG) - Hong Kong Paralympic Committee ■ Hungary (HUN) - Hungarian Paralympic Committee ■ Iceland (ISL) - Icelandic Sports Association for the Disabled ■ India (IND) - Paralympic Committee of India ■ Indonesia (INA) - Indonesian Body for the Promotion of Sports for the Disabled ■ Iran (IRI) - Islamic Republic of Iran National Paralympic Committee ■ Iraq (IRQ) - Iraqi National Paralympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Ireland (IRL) - Paralympic Council of Ireland ■ Israel (ISR) - Israel Sports Association for the Disabled ■ Italy (ITA) - Italian Paralympic Committee ■ Ivory Coast (CIV) - Fédération Handisport Côte d'Ivoire ■ Jamaica (JAM) - Paraplegic Association ■ Japan (JPN) - Japan Paralympic Committee ■ Jordan (JOR) - Jordan Sports Federation for the Handicapped ■ Kazakhstan (KAZ) - Association for Phys. Culture and Sports for the Disabled ■ Kenya (KEN) - Kenya National Paralympic Committee ■ Korea (KOR) - Korea Sports Association for the Disabled ■ Kuwait (KUW) - Kuwait Disabled Sports Club ■ Kyrgyzstan (KGZ) - Invalid Sport Federation of the Kyrgyzstan Republic |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Laos (LAO) - Lao Paralympic Committee ■ Latvia (LAT) - Latvian Paralympic Committee ■ Lebanon (LIB) - Handi-Sport Lebanese Federation ■ Lesotho (LES) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Liberia (LBR) – Liberia National Paralympic Committee ■ State of Libya (LBA) - Libyan Federation of Sports for Disabled ■ Liechtenstein (LIE) - Liechtensteiner Behinderten Verband ■ Lithuania (LTU) - Lithuanian Paralympic Committee ■ Luxembourg (LUX) - Fédération Sportive des Handicapés ■ Macau (MAC) - Ass. Recreativa dos Deficientes de Macau ■ North Macedonia (MKD) - Federation for Sport and Recreation for the Disabled of Macedonia ■ Madagascar (MAD) - Fédération Malgache de Handisport |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Malaysia (MAS) - Malaysian Paralympic Council ■ Mali (MLI) - Mali Federation of Sport for the Disabled ■ Malta (MLT) - Malta Federation of Sports Associations For Disabled Persons ■ Mauritania (MTN) - Federation Handisport of Mauritania ■ Mauritius (MRI) - Mauritius National Paralympic Committee ■ Mexico (MEX) - Comité Paralímpico Mexicano ■ Moldova (MDA) - Paralympic Committee of Moldova ■ Mongolia (MGL) - Mongolian Paralympic Committee ■ Morocco (MAR) - Royal Moroccan Federation of Sports for the Disabled ■ Myanmar (MYA) - Myanmar Disabled Sports Federation ■ Namibia (NAM) - Namibia Sports Fed. of the Disabled ■ Nepal (NEP) - National Para Sports Association - Nepal ■ Netherlands (NED) - Netherlands NPC |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ New Zealand (NZL) - Paralympics New Zealand ■ Nicaragua (NCA) - Comité Paralímpico Nicaraguense ■ Niger (NIG) - Fédération Nigérienne Sports pour Personnes Handicapées ■ Nigeria (NGR) - Special Sports Federation of Nigeria ■ Norway (NOR) - Norges Funksjonshemmedes Idrettsforbund ■ Oman (OMA) - Oman National Disabled Sports Team ■ Pakistan (PAK) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Palestine (PLE) - Palestinian Sport Federation for the Disabled ■ Panama (PAN) - Asoc. Nacional de Deportes para Ciegos ■ Papua New Guinea (PNG) - Papua New Guinea Disabled Sports Association ■ Peru (PER) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Philippines (PHI) - Philippine Sports Assoc. of the Differently Abled |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Poland (POL) - Polish Paralympic Committee ■ Portugal (POR) - Federação Portuguesa de Desporto para Deficientes ■ Puerto Rico (PUR) - Comité Paralímpico ■ Qatar (QAT) - Qatar Sport Federation for Special Needs ■ Romania (ROM) - Romanian Sport Federation for Disabled People ■ Russia (RUS) - Paralympic Committee ■ Rwanda (RWA) - Fédération Rwandaise Handisport ■ Samoa (SAM) - Samoa Paralympic Committee ■ Saudi Arabia (KSA) - Saudi Sports Federation for Special Needs ■ Senegal (SEN) - Comité National Provisoire Handisport ■ Serbia (SRB) - Paralympic Committee of Serbia ■ Sierra Leone (SLE) - Association of Sports for the Disabled ■ Singapore (SIN) - Singapore Disability Sports Council |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Slovakia (SVK) - Slovak Paralympic Committee ■ Slovenia (SLO) - Sports Federation for the Disabled of Slovenia ■ South Africa (RSA) - South African Sports Confederation & Olympic Committee ■ Spain (ESP) - Spanish Paralympic Committee ■ Sri Lanka (SRI) - National Federation of Sports for the Disabled ■ Sudan (SUD) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Suriname (SUR) - Stichting Suriname Para Olympisch Comite ■ Sweden (SWE) - Swedish Sports Organization for the Disabled ■ Switzerland (SUI) - Swiss Paralympic Committee ■ Syria (SYR) - Syrian Arab Federation for Special Sport ■ Tadjikistan (TJK) - Disability Sport Federation of Tajikistan ■ Tanzania (TAN) - Sports Association for Disabled Persons |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Thailand (THA) - Paralympic Committee ■ Timor Leste (TLS) - Comité Paralímpico Nacional ■ Togo (TOG) - Fédération Togolaise de Sports pour Personnes Handicapées ■ Tonga (TGA) - Tonga National Paralympic Committee ■ Tunisia (TUN) - Fédération Sports pour Handicapés ■ Turkey (TUR) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Turkmenistan (TKM) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Uganda (UGA) - Uganda National Paralympic Committee ■ Ukraine (UKR) - Ukrainian National Com. of Sport for Disabled ■ United Arab Emirates (UAE) - U.A.E. Disabled Sports Fed. ■ United States of America (USA) - U.S. Paralympics - United States Olympic Committee ■ Uruguay (URU) - Uruguayan Paralympic Committee |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Uzbekistan (UZB) - Invalid Sport Association ■ Vanuatu (VAN) - VandiSports ■ Venezuela (VEN) - Fed. Venezolano de Deportes sobre Silla de Ruedas ■ Vietnam (VIE) - The Vietnam Sports Association for the Disabled ■ Zambia (ZAM) - National Paralympic Committee ■ Zimbabwe (ZIM) - Zimbabwe Paralympic Committee |
| COMMONWEALTH GAMES ASSOCIATIONS **** (54 NOCs act as CGAs) | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Anguilla – Anguilla Commonwealth Games Association ■ Australia - Australian Commonwealth Games Association ■ Canada – Commonwealth Games Canada ■ England – Commonwealth Games Council for England ■ Falkland Islands – Falkland Islands CGA ■ Gibraltar – CGA of Gibraltar ■ Guernsey – Guernsey CGA ■ Isle of Man – Isle of Man CGA |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Jersey – Commonwealth Games Association of Jersey ■ Montserrat – Montserrat Amateur Athletic Assoc. & CGA ■ Niue Island - Niue Island Sports & CGA ■ Norfolk Island – Norfolk Island CGA ■ Northern Ireland – Northern Ireland CG Council ■ Scotland - Commonwealth Games Council for Scotland ■ St. Helena – National Amateur Sports Ass. of St. Helena ■ Turks & Caicos – Turks & Caicos Islands CGA ■ Wales - Commonwealth Games Council for Wales |
| MULTI-SPORT ORGANIZATIONS AND EVENTS | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ CIJF - Comité International des Jeux de la Francophonie ■ IMSA - International Mind Sports Association |
| OTHER ORGANIZATIONS | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Australian Football - Australian Football League (AFL) ■ Bowls – World Bowls |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|-------------|---|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Cheerleading (IFC) – International Federation of Cheerleading ■ e-Sports (IeSF) - International e-Sports Federation ■ Gira (IGSF) - International Gira (Kettlebell) Sport Federation ■ Karate (WKO) - World Karate Organization ■ Kettlebell (IUKL) - International Union of Kettlebell Lifting ■ Kudo (KIF) - Kudo International Federation ■ Kurash (IKA) - International Kurash Association ■ Poker (IFMP) - International Federation of Match Poker ■ Pole (IPSF) - International Pole Sports Federation ■ Rugby (RLIF) - International Rugby League ■ Taekwon-Do (ITF) - International Taekwon-Do Federation (Austria) ■ Taekwon-Do (ITF) - International Taekwon-Do Federation (Spain) ■ Unifight (FIAU) - Federation International Amateurs "Unifight" |

| Signatories | Sport Organizations |
|---|---|
| OTHER ORGANIZATIONS without National Federations | <ul style="list-style-type: none">■ Triathlon (WTC) - World Triathlon Corporation |

*** Monitored by the IPC unless under the governance of the OM or IOC-recognized International Federation*

**** Monitored by the IPC*

***** Monitored by the CGF*